Published by the Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa w w w . t u l s a d a n d d . n e t

Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa

2013 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PRESIDENT

Val Bode

Premier Natural Resources

VICE PRESIDENT

Kay Williams

Laredo Petroleum

SECRETARY

Dorothy Lenhart

Laredo Petroleum

TREASURER

Laura Louser

Laredo Petroleum

2012-2013 DIRECTOR

Karen Gibbs

SM Energy

Jill Klein

SM Energy

2013-2014 DIRECTOR

Eleanor Wilkerson

Yturria Ranch

2013-2014 DIRECTOR

Open























Inside this issue:	
Index	1
March Guest Speaker Bio	2
February Meeting Minutes	3
OERB "Oklahoma Proud"	4
February Meeting Pics	5
2013 Vision Meeting Updates	6
Educational Seminar	7
Trivial Tribute to Past Presidents	8
President's Letter	9
Region VI Director's Letter	10
Region VI Director's Invitation	11
ADDC President's Letter	12
Training Resources	13
Correspondence from EIS	14
Past Contest Winners	15
March Calendar	16

Greater Knowledge

Editor's Letter





17

Greater Service



March Luncheon* Meeting

Wednesday Mar. 13th, 2013 at 11:30 a.m.

Mayo Hotel 515 W. 5th Street Tulsa. OK

*Includes: Buffet, Tea, Coffee & Dessert

Cost:

Members-\$25 Non-Members-\$30

Make your reservations NO LATER THAN

Friday, Mar. 8!
with Laura Disinger,
ldisinger@sheridanproduction.
com

or 918-592-7345

Note: Free parking will be provided for Desk and Derrick members and guests at the Mayo Motor Inn at 416 S. Cheyenne. Valet parking at the hotel entrance available for a \$5 charge.

Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa Welcomes:

Anna Lewis-McBeth

ADDC Region VI Director
Presenting "Desk and Derrick – Who, What and Why?"



Anna Lewis-McBeth is ADDC's Region VI Director and a member of the Desk and Derrick Club of Oklahoma City. Until recently, she was a member of the Desk and Derrick Club of Enid where she held the offices of President and Vice-President twice, as well as Director. Anna has volunteered for several committees and held the position of chair person for the Bylaws and Education Committees. She has also served as the Region Rep for Bylaws, Education and rules and as the Region VI Treasurer. Presently, Anna works in the IT department for Continental Resources Inc., where she has been employed for 10 years.

Anna is married and has two adult children. Her son Chad is 29, single and lives in Enid, OK. Her daughter Abby is 26 and recently got married to Josh, who is a wonderful son-in-law to Anna. They live in Piedmont, OK. Anna has two dogs and a cat. Her husband, Shawn, who is also employed in the oil and gas industry, works on a drilling rig. They have been married for 19 years. Anna loves to travel, so attending the region meetings and conventions are a great experience for her.



FEBRUARY MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES

February 13, 2013

By Dorothy Lenhart, Secretary

President Val Bode welcomed members and guests to the February Membership Meeting of the Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa. The President introduced our guests, including our guest speaker who would be more formally introduced later.

The invocation was given by Kay Meyerhoff, and President Val Bode announced that the buffet line was open. She asked that our Speaker start through the buffet line first.

After lunch:

In the absence of Parliamentarian Marilyn Trout, Susan Cook advised that a quorum was present. The business meeting was called to order at 11:45 a.m.

REPORTS:

Secretary Dorothy Lenhart, Treasurer Laura Louser gave routine reports. VP Kay Williams reported correspondence sent out to Marilyn Trout because of a procedure that her husband is having, to Shelly Gravitte for her oral surgery and a Thank You card to the staff of La Madelaine for their hospitality and service during the Club's 2013 Vision Meeting. In February, we received a letter from Tom Taylor, Executive Director with Emergency Infant Services (EIS) thanking the club for its generosity in support of their mission and a notice was sent out to the membership regarding an opening for a Receptionist/Administrative Assistant with Lohrey & Associates.

PRESIDENT REPORT:

President Val Bode gave a reminder to turn in membership renewals by Feb.15th, and to make your monthly meeting reservation by EOB the Friday preceding the meeting. She also announced a Seminar by Halliburton on Thursday, Feb. 28th at SM Energy.

PROGRAM:

Val Bode introduced our speakers, Cheryl Standage OERB Office Manager, assessment auditor and Petro Tech Coordinator, and Tami Smith from Tulsa Technology Center. Cheryl gave a presentation on the PetroTech and Petro Pros Programs, which are both very beneficial to individuals interested in an oil and gas industry career. They were both presented with a gift for coming to speak. President Val Bode told them that the club will be making a donation in their names to the Educational Trust Fund.

NEW BUSINESS:

The proposed 2013 Budget was presented by Treasurer Laura Louser, as approved by Board members. The general budget was seconded by Cheryl Wootton and approved by the members. The golf budget was seconded by Barbara Rasmussen and approved by the members.

There were 13 new members presented, welcomed, and pinned.

Meeting adjourned at 1:05 PM.



OERB "Oklahoma Proud"

By Natalie Adams

Cheryl Standage impressed the attendees of the Desk and Derrick Club's February luncheon with her "Oklahoma Proud" presentation on Oklahoma's energy industry. OERB (the Oklahoma Energy Resources Board) is comprised of Oklahoma's oil and natural gas producers and royalty owners. Our industry employs tens of thousands of Oklahomans and provides money for education, helping our nation become less dependent on foreign oil.

One in six jobs in Oklahoma is directly or indirectly supported by the oil and natural gas industry. That's 344,503 workers earning an average of more than \$113,000 a year. Annual operations generate \$52 billion in goods and services. That's one in every \$3 in gross state product. Oklahoma ranks fourth in the nation in natural gas production and fifth in the nation in crude oil production. Oklahoma's oil and natural gas producers paid nearly \$1 billion in gross production taxes in 2011. Those funds are spent by the state on education, roads, bridges, wildlife conservation and other state programs.

Oklahoma has more than 125,000 producing oil and natural gas wells, producing more than 74million barrels of oil the United States would otherwise have to import each year. Eight percent of America's natural gas liquid reserves are located in Oklahoma. More than a dozen of the 100 largest natural gas fields in America are located in Oklahoma. These massive collections of natural gas reserves have yet to be extracted or produced. The oil and natural gas producers and royalty owners who support the OERB have voluntarily contributed more than \$70 million to restore 12,500 abandoned well sites across Oklahoma (30,000 sites remain). Through the OERB, Oklahoma's oil and natural gas industry has contributed \$1.6 million toward weathering homes for low-income Oklahoma families, saving them up to 30% on their utility bills. Approximately three-fifths of Oklahoma households use natural gas as their primary energy source for home heating. Oklahoma's oil and natural gas producers have given more than \$1.75 million in OERB petroleum scholarships, supporting hundreds of Oklahoma college students majoring in petroleum related fields.

OERB was formed in 1993 by the state legislature at the request of the petroleum industry. The purpose of the board is to coordinate a program designed to demonstrate to the general public the importance of the Oklahoma oil and natural gas exploration and production industry to encourage the wise and efficient use of energy and to cause remediation of historical oilfield environmental problems. Funding is provided by a voluntary one-tenth of one percent (0.1%) in assessment on the sale of oil and natural gas in Oklahoma (1996). By statute, 50% of the budget is allocated to environmental restoration. The rest is divided between student and public education. Other states (Ohio, Illinois and Kansas) model similar programs in their states with the help of OERB.

The Petro Pros program introduces students to the real world of oil and natural gas. A Petro Pro is a petroleum professional from any area of the industry who visits classrooms all around the state of Oklahoma. During a one-hour presentation, Petro Pros teach students about the valuable resources beneath their feet and the exciting careers awaiting them. Petro Pros also teach students about the industry in Oklahoma specifically and how important it is to our state. Interested volunteers are encouraged to contact OERB.

OERB also offers the PetroTech program at Frances Tuttle in OKC and locally at Tulsa Tech. PetroTech is a focused technical training program for individuals interested in acquiring the knowledge and certification necessary to pursue a career in Oklahoma's oil and natural gas industry. It provides certification for careers as a Geological, Engineering and/or Land Technician.

More information can be obtained by visiting http://oerb.com/careers.



DESK AND DERRICK CLUB OF TULSA

2013 MONTHLY MEMBERSHIP LUNCHEON MEETING SALUTE TO THE INDUSTRY

FEBRUARY 13, 2013 AT THE MAYO HOTEL

















2013 Vision Meeting

By Karen Gibbs and Kay Williams



The 2013 Vision Meeting was held Mon., Feb. 18th at La Madelaine, with 7 members in attendance.

Once everyone had their food, introductions were made and the first item on the agenda was presented – the Vision survey, which had been passed out at the February Membership Meeting. Within the 3 questions presented, each of the 5 topics had been ranked by consensus and the top two were discussed in detail, with consideration to Committee responsibility, timing and cost.

"New Ideas" was the next agenda item and 4 topics were discussed:

- First, was to have each Committee make a motion to the Board for something they would like to present.
- Second, was a short discussion about the "President's Book" and having more formal documentation for each Board position and Committee Chair responsibilities.
- Third, concerns were raised regarding the safety of the Club's budget and finance documents and steps to take to insure their security and confidentiality.
- Lastly, with the new growth of the club, the recommendation was made to have each Committee Chair recruit 1-2 of our new members to help with the committee responsibilities, in a effort to get new members involved from the beginning.

In closing, the Club treated everyone to a dessert, and they were absolutely delicious. The restaurant was very accommodating and all the meals were fabulous.

A more in-depth summary will be presented at the March Membership Meeting after results have been presented to the Board. I would like to thank all who participated in this year's meeting, not only by attendance, but also through the great results from the survey. Someone once told me "It doesn't take a crowd to generate great ideas.", and I can honestly say that was the case here. I was very pleased with the wealth of ideas that were generated and am excited by the possibilities they will bring for growth, both personal growth for our members and physical growth for the Tulsa Club.

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet

Are We There Yet?

A reminder that we are *not* there yet, but that we should always strive towards *Greater Knowledge* and *Greater Service*.

The Tulsa Oil Drop





Desk and Derrick Educational Seminar February 28, 2013

Halliburton's "RapidFrac™ System"

Presented by *Mitch Kabrick*Account Rep with Halliburton Energy Service

SM Energy's Office Boardroom 6120 S. Yale Ave, Suite 1300

By Karen Gibbs

Twenty-six members of the Tulsa Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa, along with six guests, participated in a lunch time Educational Seminar, where Mitch Kabrick, Account Representative with Halliburton Energy Service, presented an interesting and entertaining PowerPoint presentation for us on their Company's horizontal frac completions. Mitch took us through the drilling phase and then on to the completion where the how and why of perfing and hydraulic fracturing was explained in detail with his illustrations on a dry erase board.

Mitch began by spot-lighting their RapidFracTM System, involving RapidFracTM Sleeves for a plug and perf method, which is mostly used in Mississippi Lime and Granite Wash formations. Another Halliburton solution Mitch showed was the RapidSuiteTM Frac w/Hydraulic Packers using isolation and multi entry for frac sleeves, along with RapidStartTM – pressure activated, and RapidStageTM – ball activated. Mitch had working models for handling and examination, as well as numerous hand-outs for members to take back to their respective Engineers, as requested, per one of the members.

Mitch stressed to the group how timing affects everything. "Faster to completion and then frac the stages, then faster the product gets to market", Mitch pointed out, being customer oriented. And using their sleeves has proven to make the fracing process much faster. Stimulation Jet Technology is their fastest way to get through the completion and fracing process, reducing frac job time and expediting getting the product to market. It is a field proven technology, using higher pressure nozzles to cut through rock and steel. Halliburton most likely has over 900 products currently in the ground, which translates into a whole lot of steel and fracing going on just with this one company.

The twenty-six attendees thanked Mitch for a technical presentation with a lively question and answer session, followed by "hands on" time with the tools. Winning the prize for the member bringing the most guests to the seminar was Jill Klein, with SM Energy.

Thank you to SM Energy for hosting this Educational "Lunch and Learn".



A Trivial Tribute to our Past Presidents

by Susan Cook

- Who was President of two other clubs but never of Tulsa?
- Which Past President dressed as a cavewoman for a D&D Social?
- Name three Past Presidents who accepted the challenge twice each.
- Which Past President won an award for balancing a pineapple on her head?
- Which Past President wanted to ride a long horn?
- Who offered to run for President after being accosted on her way to the privy by the Nominating Committee on Election Night?
- Which Past President coined the phrase,"Cat's Claw Meow and Purr"?
- Who created the Essay Contest (and subsequently chaired it most of its' life)?
- Which Past President has prepared our club's tax returns for years at no charge to us?
- Which Past President is known as "The Hostess with the Mostess"?
- Which Past President stood on her bed at Region Meeting and toasted her constituents?
- Which Past President is into genealogy?
- Which Past President sang Desk & Derrick to the tune of Love & Marriage?
- Which Past President was the last one to marry?
- Who was President of the Red River Club and is still a resident of Louisiana?
- Bonus Question: What is a "Cat's Claw Meow and Purr"?

Possible answers (may be used more than once):

Joyce Kunkel, Kay Meyerhoff, Edith McReynolds, Barbara Herndon, Cheryl Wootton, Virginia Calhoun, Karen McKee, Susan Cook, Lisa Martinez, Shelly Gravitte, Thelma Dunn, Marilyn Trout, Kristine Russell, Dee Jansen, Jan Smith

I think many of us feel indebted to past leaders for creating and sustaining the Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa. It would be wonderful if we could tell each one of you what your contributions have meant to us and to other members who have come and gone. At the very least, I wanted you to know that I remember "some" of it. Look for answers in next month's edition and please forgive me now if my memory has "refashioned" the facts. Each of you left your mark on this organization, and we are grateful to you for it. We hope you have fond memories of your time in office, leading the Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa.



Val Bode

President, Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa 918.392.3274 Office 918.260.2126 Mobile vbode@premiernaturalresources.com

March, 2013

Dear Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa Members,

I can't tell you how pleased I am with our members and committee chairs already this year! So many people have stepped up to the plate to serve, and their efforts benefit us all.

February was a busy month, with Budget planning and approval near the top of the list. Vice President Kay Williams planned for and presided over a very productive "Vision" meeting. For those of you who may not know, "Vision" meetings are a time when members can offer suggestions, air complaints, and be an active participant in the Club's plans for growth and achievement. Our first educational seminar of the year, coordinated by Education Chair Virginia Calhoun, was presented by Halliburton on their RapidFrac™ System and was hosted by SM Energy.

I would like to express my personal thanks and appreciation to Mr. Chris Jacobsen, President of my employer, Premier Natural Resources, for assisting us with obtaining speakers for our February membership meeting on very short notice. Our scheduled Guest Speaker was called to Washington DC on business, so Chris helped our Program Chair, Kris Russell, in contacting representatives from OERB and Tulsa Technology Center to speak to us about the educational opportunities available through the PetroTech Program.

Spring will be here before we know it, and with it, Region VI meeting in Enid, April 25-28. It will be my first experience at a Region Meeting, and I hope that many of you will be there with me!

We continue in many ways to expand our knowledge and reach for new horizons, We are not there yet, but we are definitely on our way!

Best Regards,





Region VI Director's Newsletter



March 2013

Anna Lewis-McBeth

Region VI Director
Anna.mcbeth@clr.com
P.O. Box 269000
20 N. Broadway
Oklahoma City, OK 731026
(405) 234-9108

Ardmore Holly Sheehy hsheehy@nobleenergyinc.com

> Bartlesville Michelle Swaney mlswaney@sbcglobal.net

Barton County Carla Yahne carlayahne@yahoo.com

Butler County Camy Cawthorn ccawthorn@frontieroil-eld.com

Enid Casi Nichols Casi.nichols@ces-fluidmgmt.com

> Great Bend Tracy Fanshier fancor@cpcis.net

Liberal Brenda Neese <u>Brenda.neese@anadarko.com</u>

Oklahoma City Evelyn Smith Evelyn.smith@chaparralenergy.com

Red Earth
Cassie Cawyer
Cassie.cawyer@chk.com

Tulsa Val Bode vbode@premiernaturalresources.com

Wichita
Nancy Timm
ntimm@mulldrilling.com

Dear Region VI Members;



They say March rolls in like a lion and out like a lamb. I think in our case it will roll in like a lion and out like a bigger lion. We are gathering speed as we gear up for the Region Meeting to be held April 26-28, 2013 at the Springhill Suites in Enid Oklahoma. The Desk and Derrick Club of Enid has been working hard on this Region Meeting and I would like to see as many as there that can possibly go. I hope everyone is as excited about this as I am.

March is also Desk and Derrick Awareness month. This is the time to make your communities aware of the existence of Desk and Derrick. Take time to talk to your city administration. Many Mayors declare the month of March as Desk and Derrick month. Invite new and potential members to hear your speakers at the March meeting. I am looking forward to being the speaker at three meetings in March. March 13, 2013 I will be at the Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa to speak at their luncheon. March 19, 2013 I will be speaking at the Red Earth Desk and Derrick club's luncheon. Finally March 26, 2013 I will be speaking at the Desk and Derrick Club Oklahoma City.

If you notice on the upper left corner of my letter we have a new trade stamp. This is a new way to get the ADDC stamp out there and be exciting and attention grabbing. If you want to let me know what you think I would be glad to read your emails or talk to you on the phone.

Social Media is popping up all over the place. If you are interested in getting your club on Facebook or Twitter, or even get a web page, make sure that it is kept up to date. This not only looks good on your club but the Association as a whole. Find an administrator, someone who wants to do this for your club.

Keep Branching Out for Energy Education and include me. I would still love to visit your club.

Sincerely,
Anna Lewis-McBeth



Region VI Director's Invitation

Anna Lewis-McBeth Region VI Director

CALLING ALL REGION VI MEMBERS AND GUESTS



Anna.mcbeth@clr.com

On behalf of the Desk and Derrick Club of Enid, I would like to invite you to attend the 2013 Region VI Meeting, which will be held at the Springhill Suites in Enid, Oklahoma. The dates are April $25^{th} - 28^{th}$, 2013.

Registration must be postmarked by April 15th, 2013. After this date there will be a \$15.00 late fee. So get those registrations turned in.

Thursday will be the time to get registered and meet everyone at the Rib Crib for a Dutch Treat dinner.

There will be two great field trips to pick from on Friday morning. Each of these promises to be educational and fun. Lunch will be after each trip. Friday afternoon we will have an OSHA/BP Oil Spill seminar. This will be very informative and I am looking forward to seeing everyone there. As we get together Friday evening for a fun and exciting time, we will dine and be entertained at the Simpson's Old Time Museum.

Our business sessions will begin at 8:00 a.m. on Saturday morning. I am looking forward to seeing all of our Region VI members and Association Board guests. We will discuss our business and hear reports from each President and hear what their clubs have been up to.

After the business session on Saturday, we will have our Industry Luncheon with speaker Rick Bott, President and COO of Continental Resources Inc. Open forum will be immediately after the luncheon. The banquet will be Saturday evening with speaker Lori Landry ADDC Vice President.

Mark your calendars, make your reservations and get those registrations filled out and sent it. We are going to have a great time Branching Out for Energy Education.

Anna Lewis-McBeth 2013 Region VI Director



Are We There Yet?

A reminder that we are **not** there yet, but that we should always strive towards **Greater Knowledge** and **Greater Service**.







Marilyn Carter 2013 ADDC President marilyn.carter@cnrl.com marilyn.carter@shaw.ca March 2013

March is Desk and Derrick awareness month and what better way to start the month than with a new image. At the budget and planning meeting the board approved the development of a new trade stamp and we were looking for something modern that would reflect who we are today. The result is shown above. We hope you like it!

At the strategic planning session, that was part of the Board's budget and planning meeting this year, we looked at ways to rebrand and market ourselves. We felt there was a need to change the perception that others in the industry have of us as an organization. The Board made a choice, to make a change, and we look forward to the difference this will make as we move forward.

The two main areas that we looked at were: rebranding & marketing and membership recruitment & retention. The Board will be enlisting the help of the Membership, Public Relations, Long Range Planning and Leadership Resource committees to help implement some of the goals set out in our planning session.

Also, a special committee comprised of Maggi Franks, Anna Lewis-McBeth and Andre Martin has been set up to assist the committees and the Association to embrace the use of technology as we move forward.

In February, I spent a few days in Charleston, West Virginia working with the 2013 Convention GAC. At the B&P meeting the registration fee was approved at \$200 if registration was sent in prior to July 15th and \$225 if postmarked after July 15th. We are hoping to get registrations in early, so plans can be finalized and deadlines met. The convention package should be out by the time you read this letter. The educational opportunities are endless. The field trips will seem a little long, but that is the nature of the area. The committee has done its best to ensure that the days are broken up, with frequent stops and that there is a nice dinner in the evening prior to your return to the hotel.

The regional meetings begin next month (April) and the RDs and host clubs are busy making final arrangements. Some of the packages are already out and are posted to the website. Take a look and make your plans now. If you have never attended a regional meeting, make a choice to make a change. I will guarantee it will make a difference in your life.

Life is a journey, not a destination....

Marilyn









Training Resources



The University of Tulsa is offering seminars through their Continuing Education for Science & Engineering program.

Enrollments are now being accepted for the 2013 offerings of:

BASIC PETROLEUM GEOLOGY FOR THE NON-GEOLOGIST - Instructed by Dr. Norman J. Hyne

April 16-18 Houston, TX
June 4-6 Denver, CO
August 20-22 Houston, TX
October 8-10 Tulsa, OK
December 3-5 Houston, TX

PETROLEUM ENGINEERING FOR NON-ENGINEERS - Instructed by John Farina or Mark Klins

April 2-4
May 14-16
August 27-29
September 17-19
November 19-21
Houston, TX
Oklahoma City, OK
Pittsburgh, PA
Denver, CO
Houston, TX

FUNDAMENTALS OF TITLES, DEEDS, CONVEYANCES AND LEASES - Instructed by Timothy Dowd

April 23-24 Oklahoma City, OK

• FLUID FLOW PROJECTS: TWO-PHASE FLOW IN PIPES - Instructed by Dr. Cem Sarica & Dr. James Brill

April 29 – May 3 Tulsa, OK

To go directly to the seminar info/registration page, visit: www.cese.utulsa.edu

Contact the University of Tulsa for additional information:

Phone: 918-631-3088 E-mail: cese@utulsa.edu



Our past President, Thelma Dunn selected Emergency Infant Services as the gift recipient from the Tulsa Desk and Derrick club members from our December social event. This "Thank You" letter below is from the recipient:



222 South Houston Avenue . Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127 . www.eistulsa.org

January 25, 2013

Board of Directors

Wendy Drummond, President Attorney, Drummond Law Louis Coleman, V.P. Autoquip Corporation Elissa Andrews, Secretary AEP-PSO

Shannon Habermehl, Treasurer F & M Bank

Elliot Anderson Crowe & Dunlevy, P.C. Amanda Armstrong Hillcrest Health Care System Ryan Bolin Stanfield & O'Dell Mike Collier Tulsa's Channel 8-TV Jerrilyn Eisenhauer Tulsa Community College Marnie Fernandez

Carrie Gardenhire PennWell Publishing Robert Haight BKD WP Ralph Jackson University of Tulsa

Leslie Meade Just Between Friends Franchise Systems, Inc. Danni Morris

WPX Energy Teresa Nowlin Attorney, The City of Tulsa Leigh Reaves Steve Rockwell

University of Tulsa Natalie Smith Peggy G. Helmerich Women's Health Center Andy Tripp

Tulsa Federal Credit Union Kayla Vaughn Carey Cadieux Ward

Joan Whitmire

Board Intern: Melanie Trook Physical Therapy of Tulsa

Executive Director: Tom A. Taylor, II

Ms. Val Bode

Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa 5727 South Lewis, Suite 200

Tulsa, OK 74105

Dear Ms. Bode,

ms. Ball war franks franks franks of m

Margaret Mead once said "Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizens can change the world. Indeed, it is the only thing that ever has." We are delighted that you and Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa chose to invest in Tulsa's future through your support of Emergency Infant Services (EIS). Your gift will not only let those children less fortunate know that they are loved, but that you helped to provide them with formula/food and diapers as well. It will allow us at EIS to assist families experiencing temporary financial crises and insure that the littlest ones in need do not suffer from that circumstance. You have helped us to change the world one child at a time.

Your donation of \$100.00 will make a real difference in our ability to assist these children and we are very grateful for your support. Please know that we will make great use of your gift to achieve the greatest effect.

For the future of our children.

Fom A. Taylor, II Executive Director tom@eistulsa.org

918-582-2469

"No goods or services were exchanged for this donation. Please check with your tax advisor for deduction amounts."



Past Contest Winners

Last December, Kay Williams was the grand-prize winner of the LG 50" Plasma HDTV from the 2012 Fall Fundraiser held by the Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa.





Are We There Yet?

A reminder that we are not there yet, but that we should always strive towards Greater Knowledge and Greater Service.

The Tulsa Oil Drop





March 2013



Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
					1	2
3	4 Board Meeting	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13 Membership Meeting	14	15	16
17	18	19	SPRING	21	22	23
24	25	26	27	28	29	30



March Birthdays

03/03 - Tina Hoefler

03/09 - Angela Butler

03/11 - Karen Gibbs

03/12 - Amy Claybourn

Lisa Martinez

03/13 - Laura Louser

03/19 - Rhonda Vardeman

03/24 - Val Bode

03/25 - Billye Kraus

03/28 - Blythe Meeker







March 2013

Dear Members,



I hope that everyone is well and had a great month in February!

I would like to first thank many of you for sending me your very kind feedbacks and compliments on my very first newsletter last month. I was absolutely touched to read them all. Thank you!

With spring just around the corner, I am quite excited since it is one of my favorite seasons. It always reminds me of a time of rejuvenation as the flowers begin to bloom and I absolutely enjoy the warmer temperatures and sunny days.

I'd like to encourage everyone to find something new to try or do as we enter the spring season at the end of this month. I will do the same and I will tell you all about it on the next newsletter ©. I hope that everyone of you will have a wonderful season!

Again, don't hesitate to contact me should any of you want to share your suggestions or ideas on what you'd like to see on the upcoming bulletins.

Till next time...

Sincerely,







Note: All submissions to The Tulsa Oil Drop can and shall be edited as necessary. Viewpoints expressed by submitters are those of the writer and not necessarily of The Desk and Derrick Club of Tulsa or the Association of Desk and Derrick Clubs (ADDC). Email: katia.hopkins@wpxenergy.com with questions.